

# Snell & Wilmer

---



## Ryan P. Hogan

Associate | Phoenix

Tel. 602.382.6145

[rhogan@swlaw.com](mailto:rhogan@swlaw.com)

### Main Bio

Ryan Hogan is a member of the firm's special litigation and compliance group. He has represented clients in a variety of litigation cases including defamation, wrongful death, condemnation, criminal, and commercial matters. Ryan has experience handling all phases of litigation, including dispositive motion briefing, oral arguments, depositions, and trial preparation. Ryan also has experience in appellate work, assisting in drafting briefs submitted to the Arizona Court of Appeals and Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals as well as petitions for review to the Arizona Supreme Court.

### Education

- Arizona State University, Sandra Day O'Connor College of Law (J.D., magna cum laude, 2018)
  - Order of the Coif
  - Pedrick Scholar
  - Dean's Award for Outstanding Performance (2018)
  - CALI Excellence for the Future Awards: Criminal Procedure, Business Organizations, Professional Responsibility, Constitutional Law II, Administrative Law
  - Arizona State Law Journal, Managing Editor
    - Staff Writer of the Year (2017)
  - Vis International Commercial Arbitration Moot, Hong Kong Team Editor
  - Sustainability Law Student Research Fellow
- University of San Diego (B.A. English and History, cum laude, 2015)

### Professional Memberships & Activities

- Federalist Society, Member

### Representative Presentations & Publications

- "[Anti-SLAPP Happy? Arizona Court of Appeals Extends Anti-SLAPP Statute to Statements Made in Informal Community Meetings](#)," Co-Author, Snell & Wilmer Legal Alert (March 24, 2022)
- "Made in the Shade: Promoting Solar over Water Projects", Co-Author, Idaho Law Review (2018)

### Previous Professional Experience

- Tiffany and Bosco, Associate (2020-2022)
- United States District Court for the District of Arizona, Judicial Law Clerk to the Honorable James A. Teilborg (2019-2020)
- Arizona Court of Appeals, Judicial Law Clerk to the Honorable Michael J. Brown (2018-2019)
- Davis Miles McGuire Gardner PLLC, Summer Law Clerk (2017)
- Arizona Attorney General's Office, Extern (2017)
- Arizona Department of Education, Extern (2016)

## **Bar Admissions**

- Arizona

## **Court Admissions**

- Supreme Court of Arizona